mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 4:06 PM
To: ‘mail.admin@finksburg.org’
Subject: Finksburg News - March 2015

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.
Community Meeting

Like us on

n
E_/ Facebook

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited
When: Thursday, March 26, 2015 @ 7PM
Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library

»General Membership Meeting 3/26/2015:

Open discussion. FPACC election discussion, Nominating Committee will report its slate of
nominees. Finksburg day 2015. If you wish to run for any FPACC board position or get more
information, please contact us at mailto:mail.admin@finksburg.org

Meeting Information: https://www.facebook.com/events/660742117380964/

»Finksburg is in the Maximize 2040 plan:

The plan, being developed by the Baltimore Regional Transportation Board, is called Maximize
2040 and will contain a list of major transportation projects the regional board expects to
implement between 2020 and 2040. One item in the plan listed as a high priority item is: Md. 140:
intersection and interchange improvements from Baltimore County Line to Kays Mill Road. Project
includes adding bicycle and pedestrian lanes. - See more at:
http://www.carrollcountytimes.com/news/local/ph-cc-maximize2040-transportation-plan-
20150219.0,6699598.story?page=1

»Membership Dues:

A reminder that it’s time to pay 2015 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only
costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the
membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their
business at a general membership meeting. Thanks for your help and support.
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